BOEM Request for Interest in Gulf of Maine
This fact sheet is produced by the Massachusetts Fishermen's Partnership to assist
Massachusetts fishery stakeholders in navigating the Bureau of Ocean Energy
Management's (BOEM) Request for Interest (RFI) for the Gulf of Maine.
BOEM's RFI is an opportunity for interested wind farm developers and others (including
fishery stakeholders) to provide information that will assist BOEM in identifying areas within
the Gulf of Maine RFI Area that should or should not be further considered for wind farm
development. The RFI Area is outlined in blue in the chart below.
The RFI period will end on October 3, 2022. You may learn more and submit information to
BOEM at https://www.boem.gov/renewable-energy/state-activities/maine/gulf-maine
Members of the Massachusetts fishing industry may contact the Massachusetts
Fishermen's Partnership for clarification on this fact sheet by calling (978)282-4847.

What kind of information is BOEM interested in?
Use these questions to help formulate your input to the BOEM Gulf of Maine RFI.
Are there specific areas that you believe should be excluded from leasing within the RFI
Area? Why? Be as specific as possible about what uses take place in these areas or
what the negative impacts of offshore wind development in these areas might be.
What parts of the RFI Area are most important for commercial and recreational fishing
activities? Where possible, provide spatially explicit data (e.g., landings, value, vessel
traffic, home ports) and include as much detail as possible on the types of fishing gear
used, anticipated impacts from offshore renewable energy (positive, negative, or
neutral), seasonal use, and recommendations for reducing use conflicts.
What areas in the RFI Area are important for port-to-port or port-to-fishing location
corridors? How would you define appropriate safety buffers around these areas? What
types of vessels utilize these corridors, how dense is vessel traffic, and do these vessels
have an ability to use alternative corridors?
What turbine spacing and array patterns would be most appropriate for leased
portions of the RFI Area? Why? How does this vary based on the types of fishery usage
that take place in different areas within the RFI Area?
What socioeconomic information is available about communities potentially affected by
wind energy leasing in the RFI Area, including community profiles, vulnerability and
resiliency data, and information on environmental justice communities? How should
BOEM meaningfully engage with these communities?
What is known about the potential for interference with radar systems covering the RFI
Area, including, but not limited to, radar systems used for navigation?
Are the data sets found at https://www.boem.gov/renewable-energy/stateactivities/maine/gulf-maine adequate? Please comment on any perceived gaps in or
limitations of the data.
You may also contribute any other relevant socioeconomic, biological, or
environmental information not covered in the questions above.
Tip: Information should be as specific as possible. Do not submit opinions. Whenever
available, submit spatial information in the form of a chart plot or lat/long coordinates.
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What's next in the wind farm siting process?
The RFI for the Gulf of Maine is the very first step in BOEM's process for assessing interest
and suitability relating to offshore wind development in the Gulf of Maine. After the RFI,
BOEM may select one or more portions of the RFI Area where wind development seems
feasible, and issue a Call for Information and Nominations for the selected portion(s). The
Call will include a second opportunity for fishery stakeholders to submit information on
areas of importance for fishery species and fishing activities. BOEM will utilize Call
information to identify one or more Wind Energy Areas in the Gulf of Maine, for which it will
auction leases to wind farm developers. BOEM anticipates holding lease auctions in 2024.
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